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Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 06915 – Business Analysis Consulting Service
	Amendment number:
	1

	Date issued:
	October 29, 2015


Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety in a bid packet 
Purpose:  Error in referencing RFQQ 06914
Procurement Coordinator:  Clayton Long   Phone:  (360) 407-8508
                                            Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 
On page one, first sentence under header, disregard in its entirety the reference to “rebid of RFQQ 06914”.  This statement is in error and should have never been placed on this bid.  06914 and 06915 are two completely different services and require separate responses to their respective RFQQs. 
Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 06915 – Strategic Business Analysis Consulting Service (Non IT)

	Amendment number:
	2

	Date issued:
	October 30, 2015


Purpose:  

1. Change Title of RFQQ (see above) from “Business Analysis Consulting Services” to 
“Strategic Business Analysis Consulting Services (Non IT)” in an effort to differentiate this RFQQ from another separate RFQQ for IT centric business analysis consulting services managed by Department of Enterprise Service’s ITPS Program

2. Reference Section 2, Clause 2.3 “Contract Description and Scope”:

First paragraph, replace with:

“The Strategic Business Analysis Consulting Services Master Contract (Non IT) will focus on contracting with firms who can perform business analysis and input into strategic direction, initiatives, or organizational change which align with the business needs of the purchaser.  

The Strategic Business Analyst should have the ability to evaluate business scenarios, situations, and direction by assessing need, options, priorities, risks, and value”

Second paragraph, third sentence, replace with:

“The solution could include training, process changes, modifications to business rules, strategic IT initiatives or a combination of all four”

The remainder of the RFQQ is unchanged.

Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety with RFQQ response 

Procurement Coordinator:  

 Clayton Long, Contracts Specialist 

 Phone:  (360) 407-8508

 Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 

Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 06915 – Strategic Business Analysis Consulting Services (Non IT)
	Amendment number:
	3

	Date issued:
	November 23, 2015

	
	


Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety in a bid packet 

Purpose:  Answers to Bidder Questions for Strategic Business Analysis Consulting Services (Non IT)
Procurement Coordinator:  Clayton Long   Phone:  (360) 407-8508

                                            Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 

1. Q: I wish to clarify and confirm that RFQQ06915 supersedes RFQQ 06914 and that there is no need to respond by 11/12/2015 to the latter.  Is that correct?
A: No, that is not correct, these are two different bids.  You need to have responded to 06914 by 11/12/2015. 

2. Q: I am a sole proprietor so my federal ID number = my SSN. We can mark data confidential but much prefer just noting the last 4 SSN digits for the formal bid. Is that allowed?

A: This is allowed.  Mark your bid “Last four digits of SSN 1234”

3. Q: Business Analysis (BA) consulting services were previously included in ITPS.  Is subject RFQQ separate from the ITPS master contract refresh process currently underway at DES?   If so, why are BA consulting services being procured separately now?  

A: RFQQ 06915 – Business Analysis Consulting Service is separate from the ITPS master contract refresh.  RFQQ 06915 is not Information Technology (IT) related.

4. Q: May we submit all required forms and supporting documents in PDF, rather than in Microsoft Word?

A: You can submit all the forms in PDF format.

5. Q: 1.9, page 7: Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE): Are vendors to have identified MBE/WBEs and include in the proposal response or is this something that can be done in response to a Second Tier request?

A:  If your firm is a certified mwbe, please indicate in Appendix D along with your Washington state certification number.  If you plan to use certified mwbe’s in any Second Tier requests, please so indicate at the time of submitting your response. 

6. Q: 8.5, page 20: File Naming Format: In this section, it states that vendors should name their files using company name, then appendix letter and/or document type. However, Appendix A says to name that file Company Name_CA. Which naming convention does the State prefer?

A: You need you to name your documents so that they are easily identifiable.  Company Name, then Appendix _ and/or Document Title.  We do not want them scanned, then the title left as a computer generated name such as:  D363x8254//dwRT.  Then we have to open them up to see what the documents are and name them for you.  As long as you make a reasonable effort to title them we will be satisfied.

7. Q: 8.6, page 20: Appendix D – Bidder Profile: What file name should vendors use for this appendix?

A: see response to @Question 6

8. Q: During a suspension of eligibility in the program pursuant to Section 1.2.2, will existing 2nd Tier Contracts remain in effect?

A: Second Tier contracts are between the vendor and the contracting agency.  In all likelihood existing Second Tier Contracts will remain in effect, but every instance is different.  This Section however deals with future bids and awards.

9. Q: 4.7 Contractor Authority and Infringement – Can you please clarify the intent of this last sentence?  “Further, Contractor may not intentionally infringe on other established state Contracts.”

A:  This means that as an approved contractor for the state, that you may not misrepresent yourself as being authorized to provide services made available under separate contracts where you are not an approved contractor.

10. Q: 6.2 Facility Access.  Will the State consider providing the contractor with notice and a remediation period?  “Failure of Contractor to comply with Purchaser’s security and safety policies and procedures is sufficient grounds for revoking, modifying, suspending or terminating access to Purchaser’s facilities.  Upon the earlier of termination of the Second Tier Contract, or suspension or termination of access to Purchaser’s facilities, Contractor shall return all security badges.”

A:  In most cases the contracting agency/entity will prefer to provide notice and a remediation period as opposed to more severe actions
11.  Treatment of Assets.  May we clarify that this applies to real or tangible personal property?  “Contractor shall be responsible for any loss or damage to property of Purchaser which results from Contractor’s negligence or which results from Contractor’s failure to maintain and administer that property in accordance with sound management practices.”

A:  Tangible property is considered both real and personal property, and this applies to all the aforementioned.  This can also apply to intellectual property, or any other property for that matter. 

12. Q: Are we required to include signed amendments in our response? In Section 1.5 Solicitation Amendments on page 6 of the RFQQ, it states that we may be required to, but on Amendments #1 and #2, it says they need not be included in our bid packet. Please clarify.

A:  You are not required to submit copies of the Amendments with your bid unless the Amendment specifically states that it must be signed and returned

13. On page 16 under Section 6.3 Fees and Reporting, it mentions a management fee. What is the purpose of this management fee and when is it paid? Can we factor this payment into our pricing?

A:  As a non-general fund agency, the management fee funds Department of Enterprise Services (DES). Yes, you should factor the fee into your pricing. Your company will report sales as stated in this section, from which DES will invoice you the .74% management fee.  Once you receive an invoice from DES you will have 30 days to remit payment. 

14. What is the likelihood that the proposed master contract will be instated?

A:  This contract should be put in place sometime in January, 2016.  I do not see any circumstance where it will be cancelled as our customers have clearly indicated a need for these services.

-END-
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